

01 April 2009

Ms. Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN NU
X0B 1J0

Dear Ms. Beaulieu

Monthly Report for March 2009
Lupin Mine, Nunavut, License Number NWB1LUP0008



Phyllis, there was no occupation of the Lupin mine site in the Month of March, 2009 and consequently no use of fresh water or deposit of waste this month.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely



Andrew Mitchell
Development Manager, Canadian Operations
Manager, Lupin Mine Site
Tel: 807 346 1668
Fax: 807 345 0284
Email: andrew.mitchell@ozminerals.com

cc